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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

This moderately altered structure faces southwards towards Deer Creek. It is two-story,
with walls of bevelled frame over log. A wing has been recently added to the western

end of the dwelling, measuring three bays by two and composed of frame. The northern
aspect of the main structure still has exposad logs. The windows are in nailed frames

and are 6 X 1, and there are also two small windows in the eastern end. A door is located
on the western end of the addition, another is situated on the southern exposure of the .-
main portion, anfl a covered-over doorway is opposite this on tthe northern side. The

roof is gable-flank and covered with asphalt shingles. Two stone outside-end flues are
positioned on the eastern and western extremes of the dwelling, made of stone and stucco-
covered. A four-bay, shed-roof porch is sited on the southern side, partially enclosed
and resting on stone pillars.

Just east of the house is .the.entrance to an-underground ice house and a meathouse. The
meathouse is.a_chinked log structure; built up on a high stone foundation. There are
doors-on both the celkar and the first-floor levels on the west side. A gable front asphalt
roof protrudes far beyond the doorway. West of the house are the reconstructed carriage
house and barn.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

+ This structure does appear on the 1798 Federal Tax List and was perhaps the early home-
stead of Matrhew,Wiley, Sr. The tract om‘which the house sits was called '"Black Rock'",
acquired b} the themson Brothers from the lord proprietor of Maryland in 1771. In
1781 the tract was sold to Matthew Wiley,. Sr., who probably built this house within'’the
last years of the.Eighteenth.€Century. The nearby mill was'built:sbon afterwards; and
the property was passed on to Matthew Wiley, Jr., in 1840 and to George N. Wiley in’
the 1870's. Two-story log structures are not so commonplace and this is indeed such a
building.
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EIMAJOR BIBLIOGRAPHICAL REFERENCES
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3F£8Fd Gounty Plingekeryrddss

Federal Tax List of 1798

Wright, C. Milton; Our Harford Heritage, 1967, French-Bray, Baltimore.
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ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY 261

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

The house is located on the Jolly Acres property, off of Jolly Acres Road near

Norrisville. It is situated on the santhern side of the road, north of the Deer Creek
Bridge.

LIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES

STATE COUNTY
STATE COUNTY -

EElFORM PREPARED BY

NAME - TITLE

Paul L. Penrod/ site surveyor

ORGANIZATION DATE

istorical Trsut June 30, 1976

STREET & NUMBER TELEPHONE
—~Shaw Housey 21 -State Girel 2671212

CITY OR TOWN T STATE

Annapolis

Maryland

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights.

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 267-1438
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" TITLE SEARCH

Libre Folio

GCB 295 117 In 1946, Robert D. Black sold 26}.aéreacto the Irner Mission Society
of the Evangelical Lutheran Church of Baltimore City and Vicinity,
Incorporated.

GCB 263 L2 In 1940, Anna R. Black sold 248.8 acres to Robert D. Black.

SIC 21 K77 S. Duncan Black sold the tract to Amna R. Black in 1936.

DGN 201 487 Dora N. Treadway conveyed 259.1 acres to S. Duncan Black and Robert
D. Black in 1927.

JAR 169 380 Dora N. Treadway purchased the Wiley homestead, consisting of 250-
300 acres, from Zane Idalett Wiley in 1920.

ALJ 37 92 Matthew Wiley, Jr., conveyed 230 acres to George N. Wiley.

HD 32 129 In 1846, Matthew Wiley, Jhu, had a plat made of his lower mill lot,
comprising 251 acres and 23 perches.

JIG D 219 In 1781, Andrew McKemson transferred 192 acres to Matthew Wiley.

This land had been laid out by the lord proprietor in 1771.
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Wiley House _HA-459
Jolly Acres Road
Norrisville, MD
Paul Penrod

South side

7/76







Wiley Smokehouse HA-U459
Jolly Acres

Norrisville, MD

Paul Fenrod 7/76
Southwest side







Wiley House HA-459

Jolly Acres Road
Norrisville, MD

Paul Penrod 7/76
East side



